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Mackie, Craig

From: mario reyad <mario.reyad@Civilaviation.gov.eg>
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 4:18 AM
To: Mackie, Craig
Cc: HASSAN ABD ELOTLEB; Ahmed Ead; ayman.chebib@malfatech.com; 

tamer.ibrahim@pas.com.eg
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] RE: ECAA Form 12120-013 finding 6 / CAR 50-13916

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Craig,  
 
Hope you are doing well 
 
Based on verbal approval from ECAA Airworthiness administrator please be informed that ECAA agrees to Extend its 
approval No.: ECAA/AW/AE/F0177 for Standard Aero Limited until 28 Feb. 2025 with same limits. 
 
Best Regards 

From: Mackie, Craig [Craig.Mackie@StandardAero.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2024 10:30 PM 
To: mario reyad 
Subject: ECAA Form 12120-013 finding 6 / CAR 50-13916 

Hi Mario, 
  
Please find attached SAL internal CAR 50-13916 and the supporting evidence for closure.  This finding was for the engine 
that was uncovered in the aisle. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Craig Mackie 
Quality Manager, Enterprise, TCCA AMO 22-58 
StandardAero 
707 Flight Road 
Winnipeg, MB, R3H 1C6 
Canada  
Office: +1.204.318.7842 
Fax: +1.204.272.0039 
Mobile: +1.204.294.5903 
craig.mackie@standardaero.com 
www.standardaero.com 
  
  

 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Carefully examine the contents and verify the identity of the 
sender before you open any links or attachments.  
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“The trusted service partner” 
  
Disclaimer: 
This email, including attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received  this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this 
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender and then delete it from your system. Although this 
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any viruses or other defects, it cannot be guaranteed to be secure and error free as it can be 
intercepted, amended, lost or destroyed.  StandardAero and The Carlyle Group accept no responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way 
from its receipt or use. 
  
  
  
Ministry of Civil Aviation  
Egyptian Government 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Email: Info@Civilaviation.gov.eg 
Phone : +20-222677610 
Fax : +20-222679470 
Address:Ministry of Civil Aviation, 
Airport Road, Cairo, Egypt  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept 
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail 
transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. Ministry of Civil aviation, IT 
Department, Airport Road, www.Civilaviation.gov.eg  


